Catholic League

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Jeff,

Lori Copeland [lori.copeland@Thr.com]

Monday, October 01, 2012 2:56 PM

Catalyst

Genesis Gonzalez

RE: Catholic League Ad Not Published In The Hollywood Reporter

| am sorry but | was just informed that our Publisher, Lynne Segall, has a concern with the artwork and the ad message
and we were unable to run the ad. She felt that the message was not appropriate and has chosen to reserve the right

not to print it. | am sorry that no one informed you in my absence as | was out all week with limited access to my email.

We will make sure that there was nothing charged to your credit card, etc. | am very sorry for this news and | apologize
that we did not let you know of this decision sooner. | appreciate your time, and understanding as this was completely

out of my hands.

Please let me know if you have any questions, etc.

Best,
Lori

Lori Copeland

Account Executive

The Hollywood Reporter
323-525-2020

Cell: 310-614-6897
THR.Com

From: Catalyst [mailto:catalyst@catholicleague.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:53 PM

To: THR Ads

Cc: Genesis Gonzalez; Lori Copeland
Subject: Catholic League Ad

I have attached the ad for the Catholic League’s placement in the October 19 cover date issue of The Hollywood
Reporter. Please let me know how this looks. Thanks.

Jeff Field

Director of Communications

Catholic League

450 7th Ave.

New York, New York 10123
212-371-3191

This email and any files transm“itted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have

received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this emall are solely those of the author and do

not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




Catholic League

From: Pennestri, Donna (RBI-US) [donna.pennestri@variety.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:06 PM

To: Atiee, Patrice (RBI-US); catalyst@catholicleague.org
Subject: Catholic League

Jeff- nice speaking with you earlier.
As I mentioned we don’t allow Variety to be used as a forum for mud-slinging, and we feel that is the only part of the

letter that crosses that line.

Thank you
Donna Pennestri

Donna Pennestri
Managing Director Television & National Sales, Variety
323-617-9247




